
Corporate, Customer and Community Services Directorate 
Legal and Democratic Services  Cumbria House, Botchergate,  Carlisle, 

Cumbria  CA1 1RD Tel 01228 606060  Email 
democratic.services@cumbria.gov.uk 

 
 

  

 

 

Monday, 17 January 2022 
 
 
To:   The Chair and Members of the Scrutiny 

Advisory Board - Adults 
 
 
 

Agenda 
 
 

SCRUTINY ADVISORY BOARD - ADULTS 
 
 
A meeting of the Scrutiny Advisory Board – Adults will be held as follows:  
 
 Date: Tuesday 25 January 2022 

 Time: 10.00 am 

 Place: Council Chamber - County Offices, Kendal, LA9 4RQ 

 
 
Dawn Roberts 
Executive Director – Corporate, Customer and Community Services 
 
 
 
NB A PRE-MEETING OF THE BOARD WILL BE HELD AT 9.15AM IN COUNCIL 

CHAMBER TO WHICH ALL MEMBERS ARE ENCOURAGED TO ATTEND.  
 
 
 
 
 
Enquiries and requests for supporting papers to: Anthony Farrar 
Direct Line: 07909 932418 
Email: anthony.farrar@cumbria.gov.uk 
 

This agenda is available on request in alternative formats 
 

 
 
 

Serving the People of Cumbria 



 

 

MEMBERSHIP 
 
Conservative (6)  Labour (4)  
Mr RK Bingham 
Mr A Bowness 
Mr D Gawne 
Mr GRPM Roberts 
Mr CP Turner 
Mr WJ Wearing 

Mrs C Bowditch 
Mr M Hawkins 
Ms C McCarron-Holmes 
Mr M Wilson (Chair) 

 
 
Liberal Democrat (3) 
Mr W Clark 
Mr SB Collins 
Mr A Connell 

 

  
 
 
 
 
 

ACCESS TO INFORMATION 
 
 
Agenda and Reports 
 
Copies of the agenda and Part I reports are available for members of the public to inspect 
prior to the meeting.  Copies will also be available at the meeting. 
 
The agenda and Part I reports are also available on the County Council’s website –  
www.cumbria.gov.uk   
 
Background Papers 
 
Requests for the background papers to the Part I reports, excluding those papers that 
contain exempt information, can be made to the Democratic Services Unit at the address 
overleaf between the hours of 9.00 am and 4.30 pm, Monday to Friday. 

http://www.cumbria.gov.uk/


 

 

A G E N D A 
 
 
PART 1: ITEMS LIKELY TO BE CONSIDERED IN THE PRESENCE OF THE PRESS 

AND PUBLIC 
 
 

1   APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

To receive any apologies for absence. 
   
 
2   MEMBERSHIP 

 
To report and note changes to the membership of the Board. 
   
 
3   DISCLOSURES OF INTEREST 

 

Members are invited to disclose any disclosable pecuniary interest they have in any item 
on the agenda which comprises 

 
1 Details of any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for 

profit or gain.  
 
2 Details of any payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other than from 

the authority) made or provided within the relevant period in respect of any 
expenses incurred by you in carrying out duties as a member, or towards your 
election expenses.  (This includes any payment or financial benefit from a trade 
union within the meaning of the Trade Union and Labour Relations 
(Consolidation) Act 1992.  

 
3 Details of any contract which is made between you (or a body in which you have 

a beneficial interest) and the authority  
 

(a) Under which goods or services are to be provided or works are to be 
executed; and  

 
 (b) Which has not been fully discharged.  
 
4 Details of any beneficial interest in land which is within the area of the authority. 
 
5 Details of any licence (alone or jointly with others) to occupy land in the area of 

the authority for a month or longer.   
 
6 Details of any tenancy where (to your knowledge)  
 
 (a) The landlord is the authority; and 
 
 (b) The tenant is a body in which you have a beneficial interest. 
 



 

 

7 Details of any beneficial interest in securities of a body where 
 

(a) That body (to your knowledge) has a place of business or land in the area of 
the authority; and 

 
(b) Either –  
 
 (i) The total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or one 

hundredth of the total issued share capital of that body; or 
 
 (ii) If that share capital of that body is of more than one class, the total 

nominal value of the shares of any one class in which the relevant 
person has a beneficial interest exceeds one hundredth of the total 
issued share capital of that class. 

 
In addition, you must also disclose other non-pecuniary interests set out in the Code of 
Conduct where these have not already been registered. 
 
Note 
 
A “disclosable pecuniary interest” is an interest of a councillor or their partner 
(which means spouse or civil partner, a person with whom they are living as 
husband or wife, or a person with whom they are living as if they are civil 
partners).  
   
 
4   EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC 

 
To consider whether the press and public should be excluded from the meeting during 
consideration of any item on the agenda. 
   
 
5   MINUTES 

 
To confirm as a correct record the minutes of the meeting of the Scrutiny Advisory Board 
– Adults held on 1 October 2021 (copy enclosed). 
  (Pages 7 - 14) 
 
6   ADULT SOCIAL CARE STRATEGIC POSITION 

 
To receive a presentation by Executive Director – People. 

  (To Follow) 
 
7   EXTRA CARE HOUSING UPDATE 

 
To receive a presentation by Executive Director – People  

  (To Follow) 
 
8   SAFEGUARDING ADULTS AT RISK FROM ABUSE AND NEGLECT 

 
To consider a report by Executive Director – People (copy enclosed). 
  (Pages 15 - 22) 



 

 

 
9   ADULT SCRUTINY ADVISORY BOARD BRIEFING 

 
To consider a report by the Executive Director – People. 
  (Pages 23 - 26) 
 
10   DATE OF NEXT MEETING 

 
To note that the next meeting of the Scrutiny Advisory Board – Adults is scheduled for 
28 March 2022. 
   
 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

SCRUTINY ADVISORY BOARD - ADULTS 
 

Minutes of a Meeting of the Scrutiny Advisory Board - Adults held on Friday, 1 October 
2021 at 10.00 am at Council Chamber, County Hall, Kendal, LA9 4RQ 
 
 

PRESENT: 
 

Mr M Wilson (Chair) 
 

Mrs C Bowditch 
Mr A Bowness 
Mr W Clark 
Mr A Connell 
Mr M Hawkins 
 

Mr K Hitchen 
Ms C McCarron-Holmes 
Mr GRPM Roberts 
Mr CP Turner 
Mr AW Wonnacott 
 

 
Also in Attendance:- 
 
Mr A Horrobin - Senior Manager - Safeguarding Adults 
Mr A Farrar - Democratic Services Officer 
Ms N Phipps - Assistant Director - Provider Services 
Mr J Readman - Deputy Chief Executive and Executive Director - People 
Mr D Stephens - Strategic Policy & Scrutiny Advisor 
Ms C Whalley - Assistant Director - Adults 

 
  

PART 1 – ITEMS CONSIDERED IN THE 
PRESENCE OF THE PUBLIC AND PRESS 

 

 

 
65 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 
Apologies for absence were received from Mr S Collins, Mr D Gawne and Dr S 
Haraldsen (Mr A Wonnacott substituting). 
 
66 MEMBERSHIP 
 
It was noted that the following changes had been made to the Board membership:- 
 
Mr S Collins had replaced Mr N Cotton and Mr M Hawkins had replace Ms C Driver 
as members of the Board. 
 
67 DISCLOSURES OF INTEREST 
 
There were no declarations of interest made at this meeting. 
 
68 EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC 
 
There were no items of business that required the exclusion of the press and public. 

7

Agenda Item 5



 

 

 
69 MINUTES 
 
RESOLVED, that the minutes of the meeting held on 26 March 2021 be agreed as an 

accurate record. 
 
70 ADULT SOCIAL CARE STRATEGIC POSITION 
 
The Executive Director – People introduced the reports.  He noted that the first report 
was the Winter Plan this identified the significant pressures both nationally and locally 
especially coming out of Covid.  The plan does move on a daily basis and 
demonstrated how Cumbria County Council will manage in the next few months.  The 
second part is the Adult Social Care Vision and Strategy which was on its way to 
Cabinet.  With Local Government Reorganisation coming it was very important that 
there was a clear and confident plan.  
 
The Assistant Director - (Deputy DAS) gave a presentation on the Adult Social Care 
Strategic Position which included the following areas:- 
 

 Health & Social Care System 

 Current Situation 

 Change to Demand Volumes and Profile  

 Capacity Constraints 

 Current Key Mitigations 

 Adult Social Care Winter Pressures Plan 

 Immediate Actions 

 Medium to Long Term Actions 
 
A member asked for further clarification on the Local Resilience Forum and the 
emergency situation. 
 
The Assistant Director (Deputy DAS) commented that on 2 September that the 
volume of people who needed an Adult Social Care response was higher than before.  
It was deemed necessary to raise the matter to the Local Resilience Forum.  The 
focus was with District Colleagues and the Voluntary Sector.  She noted that it could 
be set back up within 30 minutes.  It was important to have the framework in place to 
help.  The system had been overwhelmed. 
 
A member commented on the Immediate Actions and queried about staff pay levels. 
 
The Assistant Director (Deputy DAS) commented that under the Local Resilience 
Forum this brought together a group who wanted to see the care market as an 
attractive area to work.  The Assistant Director – Provider Services noted that 
Cumbria County Council was a market leader within the Care Sector however it 
struggled to compete with the hospitality industry.  We need to make the Care Sector 
an attractive place to work.  We need to demonstrate the impact made by people and 
the potential career progression. 
 

8



 

 

A member remarked about independent carers and wondered if there was a network 
of independent carers and did Cumbria County Council recognise the work of 
independent carers. 
 
The Assistant Director (Deputy DAS) explained about Community Catalysts.  There 
was a pilot in the Keswick and Solway area where an organiser created a list of people 
who have capacity to help.  People could purchase carers support, it matches 
people’s skills with other’s needs.  She was happy to circulate a briefing for members 
on the pilot. 
 
A member commented that Home carers are in position to see problems and issues 
and wondered if Cumbria County Council provided training to help look for the 
problems and issues. 
 
The Assistant Director – Provider Services noted that the training was provided.  
Every day support workers will discuss strategies for people to help.  If there was a 
problem they would speak to Social Workers and/or families.  Support workers would 
not just leave it, they would always support service users. 
 
The Chair noted that there were weekly meetings and remarked that in the current 
unprecedented times if meeting more often would be appropriate. 
 
The Assistant Director (Deputy DAS) commented that the weekly meetings were the 
Adult Social Care Leadership Team.  She noted that the transfer of care team worked 
together and met daily.  Daily team meetings in hospital were the norm and with Covid 
this was escalated. 
 
The Chair commented on care packages and how they were arranged. 
 
The Assistant Director – Provider Services remarked that the reablement process was 
to take them home and assess the service user on basic tasks and work with them to 
be as independent as possible.  At the end of the reablement process if someone 
choose not to take support that is their choice.  People could choose how they live 
their life it is not our decision. 
 
A member noted the previous 18 months and described the forthcoming situation of 
Local Government Reorganisation as a very unstable situation. 
 
The Executive Director – People remarked that the statutory responsibility of Adult 
Social Care remains with Cumbria County Council until midnight 31 March 2023.    He 
noted that we are currently in the very early stages of Local Government 
Reorganisation and suggested a care item at next Scrutiny Board.  The current focus 
had to be on the winter plan. 
 
A member commented about where Extra Care Housing discussion took place and if 
Cumbria County Council had any input. 
 
The Executive Director noted that it was a key part and that Cumbria was well 
supported in Extra Care Housing.  He suggested that it could be an item for the next 

9



 

 

Scrutiny Advisory Board – Adults and that he would ensure that a member briefing 
was sent out. 
 
A member commented that when people return home from a spell in hospital how can 
we be sure that all relevant information is passed on to the right parties. 
 
The Assistant Director (Deputy DAS) noted that new arrangement were in place when 
the pandemic begun.  She remarked that it was very important that when people left 
hospital that the information provided is accurate for family members and carers.  She 
had not seen significant numbers of concern, however there was always the potential 
for mistake and noted that situations can change from leaving hospital to arrival at 
home. 
 
The Chair thanked the Assistant Director (Deputy DAS) for her presentation. 
 
 
 
71 DRAFT ADULT SOCIAL CARE VISION AND STRATEGIC PLAN 
 
The Assistant Director - (Deputy DAS) gave a presentation on the Adult Social Care 
Vision and Strategy.  She highlighted that the Strategy included the values for social 
care in Cumbria, and what is wanted to achieve for people and that the strategy was 
a collaborative, bottom up approach.   She concluded the presentation with the quote 
“We want every person in Cumbria who needs social care to be able to live the life 
that matters to them; with the people they value, in the places and communities they 
call home, and with an equal voice in co-ordinating their care.” 
 
A member commented about the work of social prescribers and about what work was 
done with social prescribers. 
 
The Assistant Director (Deputy DAS) noted that further awareness building was 
needed within the Social Care Team and that the pandemic had been a catalyst but 
further work was needed. 
 
A member remarked that it was an excellent document and had wonderful principles 
however there would be less money and therefore less services.  They noted that 
there was a dearth of supported living for people with disabilities.  They wanted to 
know who would miss out. 
 
The Assistant Director (Deputy DAS) commented that Cumbria County Council had 
increased their Homecare provision massively.  We have invested in the market and 
the market had grown quicker than demand could be met.  We do people a disservice 
if we over provide for them.. Most people wanted to live their most independent life .  
The challenge is that the Homecare market is full so we could not move people out of 
reablement.  We had to use what was available differently.  She noted that Cumbria 
County Council has a statutory provision to look after those in need, it was not a 
question of money but capacity.  If someone was eligible Cumbria County Council 
had a responsibility to care.  There are challenges but there was the will and 
commitment to provide. 
 

10



 

 

A member commented on Day Services provision and how people were signposted 
to Day Services provision. 
 
The Assistant Director – Provider Services commented that as society was opening 
up provision was increasing.  There were restrictions as staff could not work across 
two settings and building capacity. 
 
A member commented on Local Government Reorganisation and how the good 
practices would be kept and what would happen with the split into East and West 
unitary authorities. 
 
The Executive Director – People noted that it was too early to say and that long term 
planning would take place. 
 
A member asked if Cumbria County Council had a good working relationship with Age 
UK to provide meaningful services. 
 
The Assistant Director (Deputy DAS) confirmed that Cumbria County Council had a 
very good working relationship with all 3rd Sector partners. 
 
The Chair noted that this presentation was to be presented to Cabinet and therefore 
the Scrutiny Advisory Board – Adults would have input.  He noted that there had been 
massive success of assisted living Information Technology.  He commented that the 
presentation should reflect what the Council had done well. 
 
The Chair thanked the Assistant Director (Deputy DAS) for her presentation. 
 
72 SAFEGUARDING ADULTS AT RISK FROM ABUSE AND NEGLECT 
 
The Senior Manager – Safeguarding presented a report providing an update and 
analysis of adult safeguarding activity in the first quarter of 2021/22, briefing members 
on progress against key areas of performance relating to ‘Making Safeguarding 
Personal’, providing a benchmark against other local authorities and describing 
actions planned to strengthen and consolidate improvements in adult safeguarding in 
Cumbria through the Safeguarding Adults Board.  The Senior Manager highlighted 
the consistent rise in numbers. 
 
During the question and answer session that followed, a member raised if it was 
possible to breakdown the 18-64 age category in the age and gender comparison. 
 
The Senior Manager – Safeguarding agreed to look into the request. 
 
A member noted that the referrals by location split the county into three areas.  They 
remarked that it would be better to split the county into two areas mirroring the new 
unitary authorities. 
 
The Senior Manager – Safeguarding would look into the request. 
 
The Chair then thanked the Senior Manager – Safeguarding for his presentation. 
 

11



 

 

RESOLVED, that 
 

(1) the report be noted; 
 
 
73 ADULT SCRUTINY ADVISORY BOARD BRIEFING 
 
Members received a briefing paper that informed of new or updated items of 
significance to the Adult Scrutiny Advisory Board. Members were informed that the 
Scrutiny Performance Working Group identified the following issues for consideration 
by the Board. 
 

 Working with health partners on improving patient flow (from acute to 
community / home settings) and the increased / changed demand on 
reablement and related services resulting from the higher dependency of 
patients;  

 The future shape of social care sector and the local market;  

 The future of the social care workforce – attracting people into the sector, and 
improving quality and consistency of practice; and,  

 The financial challenges in respect of social care nationally and locally  
 
 
Member received the Board’s work programme and were encouraged to submit 
potential items for consideration.  It was agreed that consideration be given for an 
item on LGR Adults Workstream to be included as an item for the January meeting.  
It was agreed that an Extra Care Housing in Whitehaven to be included on the Board’s 
programme. 
 
It was agreed that an agenda planning meeting would be set up in early November 
with the Chair, Vice Chair, Executive Director People and the Assistant Director 
(Deputy DAS). 
 
RESOLVED, that 
 

(1) the report be noted; 
 

(2) consideration by given at the next agenda planning meeting for the 
inclusion of the discussed items outlined above to be placed on the 
Board’s agenda. 

 
74 DATE OF NEXT MEETING 
 
It was noted that the next meeting of the Board will be held on 4 January 2022 at 
10.00 am.  A discussion took place about virtual and hybrid meetings.  It was noted 
that the current legislation does not allow for virtual or hybrid meetings only in-person 
meetings. 
 
 

The meeting ended at 12.30 pm 

12



 

 

  
 

 

13



This page is intentionally left blank



Safeguarding Referrals – Q2 – 21/22 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

SAFEGUARDING ADULTS AT RISK OF ABUSE AND NEGLECT 
 

1.0 PURPOSE OF REPORT 

• To provide an update and analysis of adult safeguarding activity for the Quarter 2 2021/2022. 

• To brief Members on progress against the key areas of performance relating to Making Safeguarding Personal. 

• To describe the actions planned to strengthen and consolidate improvements in Adult Safeguarding in Cumbria through 
Cumbria Safeguarding Adults Board. 

• The report is intended to be in an accessible format allowing an overview of the Safeguarding pathway in Cumbria. 
 

 

Andrew Horrobin 

Senior Manager | Safeguarding Adults | Position of Trust Lead 

Andrew.Horrobin@cumbria.gov.uk 

  

SCRUTINY ADVISORY BOARD – ADULTS 

Meeting date:  To be presented during Qtr. 4 21/22 

From: Andrew Horrobin, Senior Manager Safeguarding  

           Adults 

15

A
genda Item

 8

mailto:Andrew.Horrobin@cumbria.gov.uk


1 | P a g e  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 

     
      780 
556  
  
 
        483 

Adult  
Social  
Care Adult  

Safeguarding 
Concerns 

E 
n 
q 
u 
i 
r 
y 
 

1203 

426 
 

   142  

Q1 20/21 

Q2 20/21                  1601                             498 (35%)                     176 (35%) 

SECTION ONE: Referrals  
_________________________ 
 

• Fig 1 illustrates the Location of Safeguarding Adults referrals within Q2 2021  

• The distribution of referrals continues to reflect recognised distribution patterns across the county as a whole. 

• Noted is a higher level of referral over the previous year Q2 but a small decrease from the previous Q1  

• The Carlisle in the north has seen the highest level of increased volume within the period.  

• There had been during this period a number of retrospective referrals prompted by partners into the care home sector that would support this noted rise in 
the area. 

 
 

• Fig 2 illustrates the triage process for Safeguarding Adults referrals 

• We see the progression rates of concerns through formal decision making points through to statutory Section 42 and non-statutory enquiries 

• Of note is the increased conversion rate of those safeguarding concerns over the previous Q2 2020. This suggests improved use of the multi-agency 
safeguarding threshold tool to inform referrals. 

• This is an anticipated improvement, due in part to the support work provided by the service over this period. 

Referrals by location 

Q2 21/22                   1819                             468 (26%)                   209 (45%) 16



2 | P a g e  
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

• Fig 3 below illustrates the overall increase in monthly referrals. 
 

• The indicative base line figure of 500 referrals per month provides a reference point for the volume of referrals.  
 

• That base line figure is currently being exceeded and continues to partially demonstrate the pressure being experienced by the service  
 

• Noted is a small decrease from the previous quarter of just around 50 cases over the previous Q1 2021 period.  
 

• Work to support partners continues with collaborative support sessions across the sector. 
 

17



3 | P a g e  
 

 
 
 
   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Average Open Active Cases 

Qtr.  2 20/21 

 
Average Open Active Cases 

 Qtr.  2 21/22 

267 326 

SECTION TWO: Benchmarking 
_________________________ 
 

• The increased volume of referrals continues to impact 
on the service being able to respond concerns within 
48hrs within Q2.  

• It is important to highlight that all referrals are prioritised 
according to risk and those rated as high risk are 
prioritised to be seen within 24 hours.  

• The high priority cases account for 10% of referrals.  

• The team is focusing its efforts and prioritising new 
referrals over existing casework in order that we can 
assure ourselves that safety measures are in place. 

 

• The impact of this increased volume of safeguarding 
referrals has meant that case closures have temporarily 
been stepped back as a priority. 

• As a result open volume of live active enquiries has 
risen by 10% from the previous Q1 period reporting. 

 
 
 

• Of note is the reporting of ages by 10 year groupings for 
clarity as requested previously  

• The Cumbria Age and Gender comparison generally 
reflects the national gender bias with females nationally 
over represented as victims of safeguarding concerns. 

• This is seen most clearly for females once over the age 
of 65 years.  

• Of note however is the reporting for 2 male age groups 
under the age of 65 where males are slightly higher than 
females. Intelligence suggests that a number of these 
concerns are located within supported living 
environments for persons with learning disabilities 
where the dynamics of shared living space may cause 
some interpersonal conflict at times.   

• Mitigation work has seen support provided by the 
operational service to these setting to review care 
arrangements.  
 

 
 

Age and Gender Comparison 

Male Female

18



4 | P a g e  
 

  SECTION THREE – Concerns by 
Location/Type and Source of referrals. 
_________________________ 

• It is important to note that abuse type is open 
to some interpretation by the referrer e.g. 
such as physical/emotional/domestic abuse 
and neglect act of omission/ organisational. 

• We see concerns of neglect and act of 
omission report above physical abuse. This 
brings Cumbia into line with regional 
reporting.  

• Concerns of financial abuse are being 
supported by the improvement of operational 
links with specialist fraud officers from within 
Cumbria Police  

• Self-neglect guidance has been relaunched to 
improve help improve practice and outcomes 
for people. 

 

• The largest proportion of enquiries are located 
within peoples own homes. This is 
consistently the highest reporting area, and 
reflects national reporting. 

• Assorted other locations will include financial 
abuse concerns where location can be difficult 
to determine. 
. 

 

• The source of referral shows the desired wide 
spread of referrals. 

• Over comparative QTR’s referrals remain 
consistent demonstrating a common 
understanding from partners. 

• The multi-agency threshold tool guidance 
continues to provide a consistent reference 
point for partners to refer to. 

• The safeguarding service continues to support 
partners through bespoke sessions and 
recent events have included Police and 
residential home sector.  

Types of Abuse Qtr 2  20/21 Qtr 2 21/22

Neglect and Acts of Omission 33 41

Financial 43 39

Physical 50 39

Emotional and Psychological 49 34

Organisational 3 19

Domestic Abuse 12 19

Sexual 13 17

Self Neglect 10 12

Discriminatory 0 2

Disability Hate Crimes 2 0

Modern Slavery 0 0

Sexual Exploitation 0 0

Location of Abuse Qtr 2  20/21 Qtr 2 21/22

Own Home 83 107

In the community (ex Cmty Services) 24 33

Care Home-Residential 12 14

Hospital-Acute 6 12

Care Home-Nursing 11 5

Assorted Other Locations 5 5

Hospital-Mental Health 5 2

Hospital-Community 0 1

Community Service 0 0

19



5 | P a g e  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

•  
 
 
 
 
   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

R
is

k 
R

em
ai

n
ed

R
is

k 
R

em
o

ve
d

R
is

k 
R

ed
u

ce
d100

59%

20/21

= 48%

53

32%

20/21

= 38%

15

9%

20/21

=14%

RISK MANAGEMENT 

N
o

t 
A

c
h

ie
v
e

d

Fu
lly

 A
ch

ie
ve

d

Pa
rt

ia
lly

 A
ch

ie
ve

d62

53%

20/21

=58%

50

42%

20/21

=24%

6

5%

20/21 

=18%

MAKING SAFEGUARDING 
PERSONAL 

SECTION 4: Impact and outcomes 
_________________________ 

• The management of risk is the pivotal task when undertaking safeguarding 
enquiries.  

• The removal of all risk is always desirable; this is not always achievable. Each 
safeguarding enquiry however will always be guided by a discrete multi-agency 
Safeguarding Action Plan that seeks to remove those identified risks and 
mitigate where removal may not be wholly possible. 

• We see very consistent application of risk management plans when comparing 
both Q2 periods and the previous Q1 2021 – this continues to be an improving 
and stable feature within Cumbria. 

 
 

• Making Safeguarding Personal (MSP) is always key to understanding how we 
undertake Safeguarding Adults enquires. It means that we will always try to fully 
involve the person affected by the concern as much as possible throughout the 
enquiry. 

• In Cumbria we ask that adults/ or their advocates help us to complete the 
Making Safeguarding Personal feedback questionnaire to inform us as to how 
effective we were at listening to the wishes of the person and ensuring they are 
involved in the enquiry itself.  

• During Q2 100% of enquires saw the MSP questionnaire being completed, this 
is despite the increased referral pressures. This practice is embedded and is 
captured monthly within the internal Safeguarding Adults practice audit.  
 

 
• We always measure satisfaction outcomes to ensure that enquiries remains 

focussed on the persons’ wellbeing and ensure it takes account of people’s 
wishes.  

• We recognise that adults sometimes have complex interpersonal relationships 
may be ambivalent, unclear or unrealistic about their personal circumstances 

• On note is that we continue to see more enquires realising fully and partially 
achieved satisfaction outcomes from those persons affected and a small 
reduction where satisfaction outcomes have not be realised. 

• In all areas, we see a significant shift to more positive outcomes for people over 
the Q2 2020. 

% Asked  
20/21 Q2 = 89%  
21/22 Q2 = 100%     
Cumbria is consistently the top 
outlier when comparing with the 
North West. 
  

SATISFACTION 
OUTCOMES  

20



6 | P a g e  
  

 
Caveat North West data is always Quarter behind – so this 
reporting is for Q1 2021  
 
Referral Rates:  
 
Our rate per 100,000 appears at roughly 33% to the overall 
rate for NWPL. The caveat to this data is that each local 
authority may have different referral pathways and ways on 
how to respond and record each safeguarding referral. Within 
Cumbria we have a consistent triage process which allows us 
to determine which referrals require a safeguarding response 
and which may actually require a different response such as 
additional community support. This reflects the proportionality 
direction offered by the safeguarding principals with the Care 
Act itself.  
 
 
People Asked for the Views: 
 
Our regional partners are now beginning to improve on their 
MSP reporting with Halton on Merseyside following our suit 
and matching 100% at Q1 2021 
We continue to demonstrate Cumbria’s effectiveness here.  
 
 
 
 
 
Risk Management:  
 
Whilst Cumbria continues to consistently report the proportion 
of risk removed/ reduced and remains, we now see the North 
West region as a whole reporting very similar data in relation to 
managing risk itself.  

Comparison with North West Performance Group (ADASS) 
to Quarter 1 21/22 

21



7 | P a g e  
 

 

Section 6: Updates  
 
CSAB update Quarter 2 period 2021/22 
 

• CSAB accepted the SAR report for Mr X (published December 2021). 
 

• The Communication & Engagement (C&E) sub-group promoted a publicity campaign in relation to self-neglect which included an interview on local 
radio with the Independent Chair.   

 

• The C&E sub-group commenced a review of the CSAB website to include new branding for the Board (launched November 2021). 
 

• The Learning & Development sub-group evaluated the impact of virtual “lunch and learn” sessions delivered in June 2021.  Following positive 
feedback from participants this model has now been adopted to share and disseminate learning.  Session will be recorded and hosted on the 
CSAB learning zone for future reference. 

 

• CSAB published new self-neglect guidance. 
 

• CSAB established a Task & Finish Group to develop tools to audit the delivery of Mental Capacity Act (MCA) training across the partnership and 
the application of MCA in practice.  

 

• The SAB commissioned an independent peer review of CSAB structures and processes, agreed terms of reference for delivery in Quarter 3. 
 

• The Performance & Quality Assurance sub-group received annual partner assurance presentations from, North West Ambulance Service (NWAS), 
North Cumbria and Morecambe Bay Clinical Commissioning Groups and People First independent advocacy. 

 

• The Safeguarding Adult Review (SAR) sub-group commissioned a SAR and appointed an independent reviewer following the sad death of a 
married couple. 
 

• The Board welcomed new membership from NWAS and Department for Work and Pensions (DWP) and received information in relation to 
operational safeguarding arrangements. 
 

• The Learning & Development (L&D) sub-group published the SAB L&D Strategy 2021-2023 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

22

https://cumbria.gov.uk/elibrary/Content/Internet/327/949/4454091550.pdf
https://www.cumbriasab.org.uk/
https://cumbria.gov.uk/eLibrary/Content/Internet/327/949/43214103754.pdf
https://cumbria.gov.uk/elibrary/Content/Internet/327/949/38225/4439094453.pdf?timestamp=4455282246


 

 

SCRUTINY ADVISORY BOARD - ADULTS 

Meeting date: 25 JANUARY 2022 

From: Policy and Scrutiny Team 
 

 

ADULTS SCRUTINY ADVISORY BOARD BRIEFING 

1.0 PURPOSE OF PAPER 
 
1.1. This briefing paper informs members of new or updated items of significance 

to the Adult Scrutiny Advisory Board. 

2.0 ITEMS ARISING FROM FORWARD PLAN OF KEY DECISIONS              

2.1 The following are key decisions on the forward plan 1 February 2022 - 31 

March 2022 for consideration by the Adults Scrutiny Board. 

Subject Type of 

Decision 

Who will take it Relevant 

Cabinet 

Portfolio 

Better Care Fund 2022- 
23 
 

Key 

Decision 

Cabinet 
on 
17 Mar 2022 

Cabinet 
Member for 
Health and 
Care 
Services 

HMP Haverigg Social 
Care Delivery 
 

Key 

Decision 

Cabinet 
on 
17 Mar 2022 

Cabinet 
Member for 
Health and 
Care 
Services 

Award of Contract – 
Care Equipment for Daily 
Living 

Key 

Decision 

Cabinet 
on 
17 Mar 2022 

Cabinet 
Member for 
Health and 
Care 
Services 

Award of Contract - 
Care and Support 
Services 
in Extra Care Housing at 
Castlestead View 
Oxenholme Extra Care 
Housing Scheme 

Key 

Decision 

Executive 
Director - People 
(Deputy Chief 
Executive) 
Not before 1st 
Feb 2022 

Cabinet 
Member for 
Health and 
Care 
Services 

23

Agenda Item 9



 

 

3.0       PERFORMANCE WORKING GROUP 
 

3.1 The Scrutiny Performance Working Group Performance Working Group 
identified the following issues for consideration by the Board: 
 

 Members discussed issues in respect of Action M2.10 (Work towards 
increasing Cumbria Care’s market share by 8-14% each financial year) 
which was rated Red. Members questioned whether it was realistic in the 
context of the pressures and challenges currently being faced by the 
social care market, whether recruitment of the required workforce was 
possible in the current context, risks related to capacity to step in in the 
case of provider failure, and issues constraining development of extra 
care housing. 
 

3.2 This will be picked up through the situational updates provided in the Board 
agenda but Members are asked to consider if there are issues which might 
need further exploration in the Board’s work programme. 

4.0 WORK PROGRAMME 
 

4.1 Members are invited to consider the updated scrutiny work programme as it 

stands at January 2022.  Please see Appendix 1 attached. 

 

David Stephens – Strategic Policy & Scrutiny Advisor 

david.stephens@cumbria.gov.uk  
 
January 2022 
________________________________________________________________ 

24

mailto:david.stephens@cumbria.gov.uk


Appendix 1 

ADULT SCRUTINY ADVISORY BOARD  
 
 

  Issue  Description  
 

Timeline  

Task & Finish 
activity  
  
  

Health and Adult Social 
Care  

Joint Advisory Group with the Adults Scrutiny Board to review the 
progress of integrating Health and Care and consider issues which 
cut across the work programmes of Adults and Health Scrutiny.  
  
  

Advisory Group to be 
re-scoped  

Board 
Meetings  

Adult Social Care 
Strategic Position    

A situational update and presentation providing a strategic overview 
of the Domiciliary and Residential Care Sector, Adult Social Care and 
Day Services.    
  

March 2022  

Safeguarding Adults at 
risk from abuse and 
neglect   
  

Standing Item for each board meeting.  
  
  
 

Ongoing Standing 
Item   

Board Briefing Standing Item for each board meeting.  
  
  
 

Ongoing Standing 
Item   

 

25



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	5 MINUTES
	8 SAFEGUARDING ADULTS AT RISK FROM ABUSE AND NEGLECT
	9 ADULT SCRUTINY ADVISORY BOARD BRIEFING
	SABA Work Programme January 2022


